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FASKEN OIL AND RANCH, LTD.

303 WEST WALL AYENUE, SUITE 1800
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5116

(432) 6671777 J A - O ~ 3 (535

jmmyc@for.com

Jimey D. Carlile
Regulatory Affairs Coordinator

November 17, 2005

Mr. Bryan Arrant

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Street

Artesia, NM 88201

Dear Mr. Arrant,

Re: Fasken Qil and Ranch, Ltd.
Howell State Com No. 3 and
emtery (Morrow) Pool
H2S Contingency Plan
Section 32, T20S, R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

in our review of the Morrow production in this area of Eddy County, including numerous wells which
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. operate, we have not identified any sour gas production. Therefore, no
H2S Contingency Plan is necessary as we drill the Howell State Com No. 3 and the State “32” Com
No. 3 to the Cemetery (Morrow) Pool.

Yours truly,
enn

Jimmy D. Carlile
Regulatory Affairs Coordinator



